

A/B, 5, 243/1

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

Subject: [REDACTED] H-B/3

1. On Thursday, 14 January 1954, the writer discussed the request of the Technical Branch in connection with a visit by a contact offer to the [REDACTED] requested, in view of the fact that no one had been able to successfully approach the [REDACTED] that the request be dropped for the time being pending further study of the problem. The writer agreed and told [REDACTED] who could instruct the Contact representatives to make no further efforts in this direction for the present at least. A

A 2. The actual problem in this case was that the Contact representative originally scheduled to visit the [REDACTED] had reported that [REDACTED] be turned over to a special contact of the Medical Division in [REDACTED] The writer, before permitting this information to be passed to the Special Medical Division contact, discussed the matter with [REDACTED] and [REDACTED] and it was agreed that rather than spreading the information regarding [REDACTED] interest, it would be better to withhold this information and attempt solution in another direction. At this time, the writer was asked A [REDACTED] to see if further arrangements could be made. Apparently [REDACTED] was unable to make further arrangements.

A 3. In view of the above, the writer believes that this entire matter should be held up pending the return of [REDACTED] [REDACTED], posing the natural cover of a psychiatrist, could visit this [REDACTED] and find out information for our purposes.

A [REDACTED]